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R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Schools Division of Benguet

DepEd-Benguet Division

DIVISION MEMORANDUM UCT 1 9 ZU%JB
No. 40} g 202 RELEASED

TO: All Members of the HRM Promotion and Selection Board
PSDSs/ Concemed School Principal
Sub-Committee Chairperson or Members

FROM: GLORIA B. BUYA-AO
‘P Schools Division Superintendent

s,

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM ¥ DIVISION kEMORANDUM NO. 394 S. 2021
RE: VIRTUAL HUMAN RESOURCE MERIT PROMOTION AND SELECTION
BOARD ASSESSMENT/REVIEW AND INTERVIEW WITH TECHNICAL
ASSISSTANCE

DATE: October 11, 2021

1. Due To *forced majeure”, particularly on communication, clectricity and
travelling difficulties brought about by Typhoon Maring last week, the
scheduled virtual interview/Assessment with Technical Assistance on
October 12 and 14, 2021 is moved to October 19 and 21, 2021, respectively.

2. The SDO HRMPSB members shall convene at the Adivay Hall at 9:00 AM to
provide answers to clarifications from applicants/interviewees observing
minimum PIATF and MIATF protocols.

3. All other details stipulated in Division Memo No. 394, s. 2021 are in place.

4. For prompt dissemination.

Copy fumished:

Carmnel F. Meds, Chief Edvcafion Supervisor, IC-Office of the ASDS, Chakpeison
Glenn N Duguk, Administrative Officer V. Member

Susan CJ Dawang, HRMQ, Member

Johnson B. Legaspl. PESPA Presidernt, Member

Marlyn Tobber, BPSTEA President, Member

Danizl D, Paredo, NAPPSHI President, Member

Francisco Bagulie X. Levelt Reprasentative

Marical Cosimim, Secretanat
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